Hunter, Annika

From: Kmetz, Veronica

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Hunter, Annika; Parker, Patricia; Sanders, Joe; Clark, Nicole; Gabriel, Sarah; Daughtrey,
Karl; Green, Jacky; Law, Brandi

Subject: RE: VDVVF Grant/Prosecutor - 19-G2716DV19

Annika,

Finance approves.

Thanks.

Veronica A. Kmetz
Finance Department
Phone: 757-727-6331

HAMPTON

From: Hunter, Annika

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Parker, Patricia; Sanders, Joe; Clark, Nicole; Gabriel, Sarah; Daughtrey, Karl; Green, Jacky; Kmetz, Veronica; Law,
Brandi

Subject: VDVVF Grant/Prosecutor - 19-G2716DV19

Hello everyone,

Please find attached the Award Letter and other pertinent documents relating to the Virginia Domestic Violence Victim
Fund Grant for our prosecutor. This is a recurring grant and this is the second year of a three year cycle. Some of the
documents were prepared last year, but still pertain to this year’s cycle.

Please take a look at the paperwork and let me know if you have any questions. If you approve of the documents, then
please respond in this thread and | will attach all of the responses in Granicus.

Thank you very much for your help and time with this matter.

Annika Hunter

Office Administrator

Hampton Commonwealth’s Attorney’s Office
236 North King Street

Hampton, VA 23669

7577276442

757-727-6802 (fax)



Hunter, Annika

From: Clark, Nicole

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Hunter, Annika; Parker, Patricia; Sanders, Joe; Gabriel, Sarah; Daughtrey, Karl; Green,
Jacky; Kmetz, Veronica; Law, Brandi

Subject: RE: VDVVF Grant/Prosecutor - 19-G2716DV19

Human Resources approves.

Nicole M. Clark MSHRM, SPHR, IPMA-SCP, SHRM-SCP
Director of Human Resources

City of Hampton

22 Lincoln Street

Hampton, Virginia 23669

P: 757-727-6522 F.757-727-6449

HAMPTON

e ————————

From: Hunter, Annika

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Parker, Patricia <pparker@hampton.gov>; Sanders, Joe <jsanders@hampton.gov>; Clark, Nicole
<nmclark@hampton.gov>; Gabriel, Sarah <sgabriel@hampton.gov>; Daughtrey, Karl <kdaughtrey@hampton.gov>;
Green, Jacky <jgreen@hampton.gov>; Kmetz, Veronica <veronica.kmetz@hampton.gov>; Law, Brandi
<brandi.law@hampton.gov>

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

757-727-6442

757-727-6802 (fax)



Hunter, Annika

From: Sanders, Joe

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Hunter, Annika

Subject: Re: VDVVF Grant/Prosecutor - 19-G2716DV19
Risk approves

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy Tablet

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hunter, Annika" <annika.hunter@hampton.gov>

Date: 10/12/18 1:37 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Parker, Patricia" <pparker@hampton.gov>, "Sanders, Joe" <jsanders@hampton.gov>, "Clark, Nicole"
<nmclark@hampton.gov>, "Gabriel, Sarah" <sgabriel@hampton.gov>, "Daughtrey, Karl"
<kdaughtrey@hampton.gov>, "Green, Jacky" <jgreen@hampton.gov>, "Kmetz, Veronica"
<veronica.kmetz@hampton.gov>, "Law, Brandi" <brandi.law@hampton.gov>

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

From: Law, Brandi

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Hunter, Annika; Parker, Patricia; Sanders, Joe; Clark, Nicole; Gabriel, Sarah; Daughtrey,
Karl; Green, Jacky; Kmetz, Veronica

Subject: RE: VDVVF Grant/Prosecutor - 19-G2716DV19

| approve and apologize for the delay.

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



